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Old Presbyterian Church Cemetery 

Or 
Cross-Roads Church and Cemtery 

Inquire and please, ask permission to enter private property. 
 

Civil Township: 
 Kelly 
Quadrant Map: 
 Bunceton 
General Location: 
 South of Bunceton 
Congressional Township: 
 Township 47-N; Range 17-W 
Section: 
 Southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of section 34 
Longitude & Latitude: 
 To Be Determined 
Directions: 
 One mile south of Bunceton, Missouri on Route J, going east from Bunceton, and where Route B turns 

north (left) to continue to Boonville, and Route J continues east, then turns north to Prairie Home, 
Missouri. 

Atlas Survey: 
 1877 Land Atlas – a church and cemetery symbol at the location of F. A. Dorsey land. 

1915 Land Atlas – no symbols on Fred Hecker land. 
1978 Plat Book – no symbols on John Gerhardt land. 
1991 Plat Book – no symbols on John Gerhardt land. 

History: 
 This old Presbyterian Church and Cemetery stood here for many years.  It was a landmark.  When the old 

church was closed, it has been reported that, most of the remains and markers were removed to the 
Masonic Cemetery in Bunceton, Missouri. 
 
Mrs. Estelle Snow related that her older brother has said that he could remember the church and 
cemetery markers that stood at that corner on the road to Boonville. 

Updated: 
 February 1, 2009 with 1 entry for this cemetery. 
 

Dixon Alexander; died 1836; father of Lillie née Dixon Davison; From History of Howard and Cooper 
Counties, Missouri pages 981 and 982: “Dr. Edward Davison, M. D., one of the best physicians and 
most skillful and thoroughly experienced surgeons of Cooper County … was married March 18, 1874 
to Miss Lillie, the accomplished daughter of A. Dixon of Bunceton. 
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